

Minutes of the meeting of the Bressfield Parish Council held on Monday 12th November 1973 at the Women's Institute at 7.30 p.m.

Present Mrs. C.H. Backham in the Chair, Miss D.C.L. Bacon, Mrs. D. Bell, A.E. Colbold, D. Lowman & J. Keined.

Apologies for absence were received from Mrs. M. Newman & R.B. Brown.

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 1st October 1973 were read and approved.

Minutes arising

- (i) The Clerk read a letter from the R.D.C. regarding two wires. The Council said that although the photos were interesting they did not conclusively know that illegal work was going on or that he was receiving remuneration. The Council (Parish) thought that the workers had gaggly injured and that a watch should be kept on the premises to see if any acceleration of the repairs was apparent.
- (ii) The Clerk ^{agreed} that he had made arrangements for the removal of the football signs.
- (iii) The Clerk also ^{agreed} that his firm would be able to arrange for the provision of football wear.

Emergence.

The Clerk read a letter from the organisers of the Hampshire Best Kept Village Competition who thought the village looked a very well kept appearance and were especially impressed by almost everything. However the Village did not win any prize.

Proposed Pavilion.

The Council met this afternoon to discuss the proposed pavilion in the Recreation ground. The had been visited by the President of the 250+ Club who had not altogether satisfied her. She was concerned about the siting of the building and other effects on the school. The Council resolved to have the site pegged out for approval. The Clerk gave a resume of the progress of negotiations with the 250+ club and also how the financial side was progressing.

Any other Business.

(i) It was resolved that the litter bins in the Recreation were in need of repair. The Clerk said he would deal with this. It was also decided to have a further litter bin placed near the car at school corner.

(ii) It was also resolved that the football 9 was blocked and the Clerk said he would get it cleared if possible.

(iii) A cheque of £15.00 was drawn to James Hays for expenses.

(iv) The next meeting was fixed for Monday 7th January 1974 at 7.30 pm.

There being no further business the chairman closed the meeting. A Bobbold Vice Chairman
7-1-74